

1RF - 448

**Salado Draw SWD Recycling
on the Fly (ROTF) Facility
Start of Operations
Notification**

**Chevron USA Inc
March 16, 2020**

From: [Vallejo, Tony](#)
To: [LucasKamat, Susan, EMNRD](#)
Cc: [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [Jones, Cullen M](#); [Connett, Clark](#); [Visairo, Omar](#)
Subject: [EXT] Salado Draw SWD Section 13 ROTF - Start of operations notification
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 9:52:05 AM

Susan,

Chevron MCBU is submitting this notification start of operations for the 1RF-448 registration permit C-147 located at the Salado Draw SWD Sect. 13 ROTF as of 3/9/2020.

Thank you,

Tony Vallejo
HES Specialist - Factory Performance Support
Chevron MCBU

[6301 Deauville Blvd/N3210](#)

[Midland, Tx 79706](#)

[O: 432-687-7524](#)

[C: 325-450-1413](#)

jvallejo@chevron.com



Safety is as simple as ABC - Always Be Careful